## Maidu Neighborhood Association Monthly Meeting Minutes March 2023

Date of Meeting:	March 28, 2023
Time of Meeting:	Called to order by Mary Steele at 6:34 p.m. at the Sargeant Multipurpose Room.
Attendance:	Officer/Board Members: Melinda Shrader, Mary Steele, Mary Hoff, Jim Kidd, Scott Reid, Shirley Brown; Acting Board Member: Lance Hibben; Neighbors: Susie Williams, Judy Coburn, David Messer, Don Struckman, Moody Boulos, and Mary S.
Roseville Police report:	No report available.
Guest Speaker:	No guest speaker this month.
Visitor Forum:	Visitors did not present any new topics.
Minutes from prior meeting:	Minutes were approved from prior meeting.
Treasurer's Report:	Mary provided the Treasurer's report indicating the balance is currently at \$3,736.72. 18 garage sale fees have been received.
RCONA report:	Jim Kidd reported the following topics:
	On April 1, 2023 Fire station #3 will hold an open house from 9:00 to 11:00 a.m.
	On April 20, 2023, Woodcreek Golf course is sponsoring Earth Day activities 5:30-8:30 p.m.
	On April 22, 2023 Drug Take-Back Day is planned at Maidu Park 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
	On May 20, 2023 the City scheduled Dumpster Day at Maidu Park. Volunteers are needed during 3 shifts. Additional Dumpster Days are planned for May 13 <sup>th</sup> and June 10 <sup>th</sup> . Send Jim an email to volunteer. Signups can

	also be done using "signupgenius" on the City's website.
	National Night Out is set for the first Tuesday of August (August 1 <sup>st</sup> ). RCONA has flyers available.
Old Business:	The annual garage sale is planned for April 29 <sup>th</sup> . The following topics were discussed and assigned as follows:
	Melinda provided final samples of two sign designs with questions and answers before board members voted to select one. Payment for signs was approved. Decisions included the QR code to be removed from signs to prevent possible traffic congestion issues. Nearby buckets will be provided (with the QR code) offering online and hardcopy maps for shoppers. Melinda asked if U-Haul would like a free advertisement inside the garage sale packet.
	Scott will get buckets from the U-Haul storage unit.
	Signs will be set up near the intersections listed below. Mary Hoff will ask affected neighbors about placing temporary signs in their yard.
	<ul> <li>Rocky Ridge and McLaren</li> <li>Hackamore and Rocky Ridge</li> <li>Parkhill and East Roseville Parkway</li> <li>North Cirby and East Roseville Parkway</li> <li>Boston Commons and Old Auburn</li> <li>Ridgecrest and Old Auburn</li> <li>South Cirby and Champion Oaks</li> </ul>
	Mary has six leftover gift certificates available for raffle prizes. We are still hoping for more donations.
	Moody Boulos, Shirley, and Mary Hoff volunteered to hand-out mapsduring the garage sale.
New Business:	Mary Steele talked about the need to fill vacant officer positions including the possibility Alan Bartley may return to the president position depending on his wife's encouraging

health recovery. Neighbor Moody Boulos expressed an interest in volunteering for a board/officer position.

The annual pancake breakfast is planned for June 17, 2023. Mary Hoff will be in charge.

Ideas were discussed for inviting guest speakers to future monthly meetings. Ideas included a representative from the Roseville Better Gardens Club, City Council, and school superintendent to discuss school safety. Lance volunteered to contact the school districts. After the meeting, ideas can be emailed to Jim Kidd.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:38 p.m.

Acting Secretary: Lance Hibben